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. ~ GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.
2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whola, any bid.

3. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee. . .

4. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
tarm of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made avallable. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods
this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no etfect after June 30.

5. Payment may only ba made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

6. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

7. Vendor preference will be granted upon writien request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from faderal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

9. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written nofice to the seller.

10. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govemn the
purchasing process,

11. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renawed only upon mutual writien
agreement of the parties.

12. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, the State may deem
this contract null and vaid, and terminate such coniract without further order. :

13. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia Staits Government HIPAA Business Asscciate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, is avallable online at www,state.wv.us/admin/purchasefvre/hipaa.him
and is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that the AgenzI::y meetls the definition of a Cover Entity
(45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information (45 C R §160.103) to the vendor.,

14. CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such
.personally identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
.the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the agency's
policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policies and Information
“Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in hitp:/fiwvww.state wv, usfadmin/purchase/privacy/otice Confidentiality pdf.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in good standing In accordance with any and all state and local laws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the Wast Virginia Sectetary
of State's Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, and the West Virgihia Insurance Commission. The vendor must
provide all hecessary releases to . obtain Information to enable the director or - spending wunit to
varify hat the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above entities. '

16. ANTITRUST: In submitting a bid to any agency for the Stale of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that
if the bid'is accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assigh or transfer to the State of West Virginia all rights, title and interest
in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and the State of
West Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable restraints of trade relating to the particular commodities or services
purchased or acquired by the State of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the
purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to the bidder. '

I certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connaction with any corporation, firm, limited
liability company, partnership, or person or entity submitting a bid for the same material, supplies, equipment or
services and is in all respects fair and without collusion eor Fraud. 1 further ceriify that | am authorized ta sign
the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid.

_ , INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS |
1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division. Complete all sections of the guotation form.

2. tems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications must be clearly
indicated .by the bidder. Altemates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be clearly
defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specitications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications,

3. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate
shipping terms are clearly identified in the guotation.

4. Al quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior fo the date and time of the bid
opening. Fallure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will resultin bid disqualifications: Depaniment of
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130, Charleston, WV 25305-0130

5. Communication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award pefiods, except through the Purchasing Division,
is strictly prohibited (W.Va. C.S.R. §148-1-6.6).

Rev. 12/16/09



October 19, 2010

TO: ALL BIDDERS

REF: STONEWALL RESORT
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION
RFQ DNR211034

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 4

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

1. An aerial photo of the proposed bridge is attached. The drawing depicts water
depth measurements of recent soundings of the proposed bridge location.

2. Additional Contractor Certification forms, as required by project’s grant

funding source have been attached to this Addendum. Each bidder must include
the completed forms with the bid submittal.

TECHNICAL QUESTIONS

1. Do subcontractors also have to have a West Virginia GC License?
Response: Subcontractors must have a valid West Virginia Contractor’s License for their discipline.

2. What permits, licenses, inspections, tests, fees, etc are required?

Response: No permits are required. Test requirements are included in Section 01400 in the
Project Manual and Specifications. This generally applies to earthwork and concrete work; for this
project submittals, with product testing and specification documentation should provide for
required testing.

3. Please define what the local labor requirements are?
Response: There are no local labor requirements.

4. Can any soils borings/reports be made available from this site or nearby

roadway bridge that was built?
Response: The available information pertaining to the existing bridge is attached to this
Addendum.

5. What is the LF of the trail?
Response: The approximate length of the trail/access to be constructed on the campground

terminus of the bridge is 260 feet.

6. The project is specified for deck level construction, does this mean no barges

can used to construct the bridge?
Response: The bridge may be constructed using a boat/barge. Army Corps approvals, if any are
required, for work boats in Stonewall Lake will be the contractor’s responsibility.

7. Are there any work hour restrictions?



Response: Work hours are: 8:00 am and 6:00 pm, Mon - Saturday. Consideration may be given
to requests for working on Sunday.

8. Are there any utilities that will be in the trail or bridge path.
Response: No, there are not any utilities in the paths of the trail or bridge.

9. Is there a labor agreement involved or union involvement requirements?
Response: No, there is not a labor agreement other that the requirement for Prevailing Wage
Rates.

10. Is the job tax exempt?
Response: The project is not tax exempt.

11. Does the unit price #1 include the cost of the trail too or just the boardwalk.
Response: Unit Price #1 does not include the cost of the trail.

12. Is the General Contractor responsible for surveying and layout of the
boardwalk? Who will be setting the benchmarks for this project?.

Response: The General Contractor will be responsible for surveying and layout. Benchmark
coordinates will be provided to the successful bidder for their use.

13. What type of material is the adjacent path supposed to be? How thick should it
be?

Response: The material can be class | aggregate or #57 stone, 4 inches. It is the contractor’s
access to the bridge and as such should be maintained. The park will add the final surface
treatment after the contractor has finished the project leaving the project access route graded
and with an initial aggregate base to be used as part of the trail.

14,  Drawing No. 5, material note No. 1, “Unless otherwise specified, all sawn lumber
shall be southern yellow pine, grade no. 2, S48, pressure treated to a minimum of 0.040
CCA retention except all railing members shall be southern yellow pine grade no. 1545
with the same pressure treatment required.” Is the minimum retention supposed to be
0.040 CCA Please advise?

Response: Yes, railing members are to be pressure treated to a minimum of 0.040 CCA
retention time.

15. Drawing No. 5, material note No. 1 (see above), Please advise on what the
railing material is supposed to be, there is no such thing as grade no. 1545. Should this be
No. 1 grade S45? Please advise.

Response: Yes, railing material should be No. 1 Grade $4S.

16.  Please give more information or details on the gateways, such as timber sizes and
preservative treatments for the lumber, etc.

Response: The gateways are depicted by the concept design drawings only. Inferences that are to
be made from the concept drawings include 1) the timbers should be consistent in size with the
structural timbers of the bridge, 2) preservative treatments should be consistent with the
structural timbers of the bridge, 3) fasteners should be consistent with the structura! timbers of

the bridge.



17.  Please give requirements for the stone for the gateways, such as type of stone, color
and dimensions of base, etc.

Response: As noted on the concept drawing “Stone Column to Match Lodge.” The Stonewall
Resort Web Page provides a photograph of the typical stone appearance. The exposed stone at
the resort is a laminate stone. Similar construction is acceptable for the gateways. The stone base
dimensions are approximately 36” by 36”. A web address for the photo mentioned above is:
http://www.stonewallresort.com/special_promotions/current_promotions.asp

18. What needs to be submitted with the bid (bid form, request for quotation, etc.)
and which bid form should we submit our bid on, the one in the project manual or the one
in the request for quotation? How many copies need to be submitted? Please advise.
Response: The Bid Submittal needs to include all requested forms.

19. s the GC required to have a job trailer with temporary utilities (electric)?
Response: A job trailer is not a requirement of the project. However, the GC will be provided a
setup location if he chooses to have a job trailer.

20. What quantity of perimeter fence is required during construction?
Response: The quantity of perimeter fence is not defined. However, it must be sufficient quantity
to protect both the contractor and the public. See note 8 on plan sheet 1.

21. Is the GC permitted to work weekends from 9 am to 5:30 pm? Please advise.
Response: Refer to the response to question 7 above.

22, In section 01400 — Quality Control 1.8A Testing ~what will need to be tested?
Response: This generally applies to earthwork and concrete work and is part of the
specification. The submittals should answer all the possible testing needs for this project.

James G. Schotsch, PE*
DNR Project Engineer



CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATIONS

The following certification forms must be completed by
the confractor and submitted to the Project Sponsor with their
bid package. Failure to do so prior to the bid opening will
cause the contractor to be disqualified.

Please note the affidavit must be sworn to before a notary
public who must affix their seal thereto (seal required, see
Sections I and J).

Project Sponsor is responsible to insure the completed
certification forms are included with the bid packages
submitted to the Sponsor prior to the bid opening.
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August 12, 2008

CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATIONS

STATE PROJECT

FEDERAL PROJECT

FOR

BIDDING REQUIREMENTS AND CONDITIONS

. .

CONTRACTOR’S DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE P-.{}LICY

Each Contractor submitting a bid must mclude with the bid, on & form provided by the Projéct
Sponsor, an affidavit-that the Contractor implements and tnaititaing a wiitten dimg-free workplace policy
which meets the requirenients of Article 1D, Chapter 21 of the Official Code of West Virginia, as
amended. The suceessful bidder must submit-a.copy of its drug-free workplace policy. within ten {10)
days following the letting and prior to the awarding of the contract. Any successfil bidder who fails to
submit the policy within the speoified tire fimit will tisk forféitire of hisfhier proposal guaranty bend,

The successful bidder must also insure that its subcontractors implement and maintain a written
drog-free workplace policy complymg with-Article 1D; a copy of which must be sibmitted to the Project
Sponsor by the Contractor priorfo the start of {he subcontract work. ‘THe contract may be términated if

the Contrictor:

Fails to implement its policy;
Fails to provide ififormation reparding implementation of the policy at the request of the Project

Spopsor; or, _
Provides to e Project Sponser false information regarding the policy.

A clearly legible copy of the wiitien driigsfree workplace policy must be kept posted in a
‘profiinent atd. eas:iy aceessible p}ace 4t the project site by each contractor subject ‘to-the provisions of

Article 1D.

Bvery contractor shall keepy an apcurafe record showing the names, occupation and safety-
sensitive status of all employess, in connecfion with the construction.on the: project, and showing any
drug tests or alcohol fests. performed and employee education and supervisor trainfng received, which
record shall be ppen at all reasondtile hours for. ingpection by the Project Sponsor. The Contraetor nttist
preserve these records for three years afier eompletion aitd acceptance-of the project,

All drug testmg mfonna’tmn speczﬁcally related to mdxvxiiuai ernployees is confidential and

September 2002 Page 138



NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS

PLEASE READ AND COMPLETE SECTIONS A THROUGH K. THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE
EXBECUTED BY CONTRACTOR FOR ACCEPTANCE OF THIS PROPOSAL. SIGNATURE ON
PAGE 5 REPRESENTS CONTRACTOR'S UNDERSTANDING AND INTENTION TO COMPLY
WITH ALL DOCUMENTS CONTAINED IN THIS PROPOSAL.

STATE OF | .

COUNTY OF . _ o To=Wit

L ,
{Name of Company)
the contractor , subcontractor ., supplier ,

on Piojeot Nofs). _ _ _ . I _ ,
_ Coumty(s), West Virginia,

in

by _ — e Title: N
Name of Auithorized Répresentative)

being duly swori-do depose, say and certify that:
Section As FREE COMPETITIVE BIDDING AFFIDAVIT

That said person, firm, Association or Corporation, has net, ¢ither directly or ndirectly, eiitered into. any
agreement, patticipated in any -coflusion, or otherwise taken any action inrestraint-of free competitive bidding.in'
¢onnection with Hie.subsmitted bid or contract.

Section B:. CERTIFICATION WITH REGARD TO THE PERFORMANCE OF PREVIOUS
‘CONTRACTS OR SUBCONTRACTS SUBJECT TO THE EQUAL OPPORTUNITY
CLAUSE ANDTHE FILING OF REQUIRED REPORTS (FEDERAL AID ONLY)

That saiid pérson, fitm, Associstion or Corporation has ,has not ____, participated:in 2 previens contract or
subsouitiact subject to the equal opportunity clause; as required by Exegutive Orders 10925, 11114, or'11246, and
that ‘said persan, firm, Assoeiation or ‘Corporation liss __, has not ___, filed with the Joint Reporting
Commitiee, the Director of the Offics of Federal Contract Complianse, 4 Federal Government’ conlracting or
'ain{stering agepey, or the former President's Commiittes an Equial Bmiploynient Opportunity, all reports due
under thic applicable filing requirements. '

NOTE: The above-cerfification is required by the.Eqnal Employment Opportunity Repulations of the
Secretary of Labor (41 CFK 60-1.7(b) (1)), and must be submitted by bidders and proposed subcontracts
which are subject to the equal opporfurity clause: Contracts and subeontraets which are exempt from the
equal opporturity clause ave set forth in 41 CFR 60-1.5. (Generally only contracts or subcontracts of
$10,000 or under are xempt)

Curreritly, Standard Form 100 (ERO-1) is the-only report required by the Executive Orders or their
implementing regulations.

Proposed prime contractors and subcontractors who lave patticipated it & previous contract or
subecntract subject to thie: Executive Orders and have not filed the required reperts should note that 41
CFR 60-1.7(B).(1). prevents the award of contracts and subcontracts. unless such contractor submits a
regort covering the delinguent period or sich other -period specified by the Federal Highway
Administeation or by the Director, Office of Federal Contract Complignce; U. 8, Department of Labor.
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Section I ASSURANCE REQUIREMENT REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPP-ORTUNI'IY FOR VENDORS, SUPPLIERS AND CONTRACTORS
ENGAGED IN COMMERCIAL TRANSACTIONS WITH THE
PROJECT SPONSOR.
Any firm desiring to avail itself of the benefits of engaging in ¢omimercial transactions with the-Project Sponsor
hercby agrees to:

(n give assuranges that-all employment and personne] practices will-be condueted without
regard to race, color, sex, ereed or national orgin.

({2 include in all recruitment advertisement the following wording: “An Egqual
Opportunity Employer™.

Section E: COMPLETION DATE (OPTIONAL ~ It is recommended that this statement-or a sifmilar
statementhe ncludedin the Contiactor Certifications, however; it is-not required.)

Construction under the above proposal and caleuldfion of working:time will begin no Tater than calendar days after notice:

to proeeed, and will be completed by date of

It is agreed that time i3 of the cssence for this contract, and that T(we) will, in the event of my(our). failure to
complete theé contrach withiri the tite limited named, reitiburse the Project Sponsordn amount to be determined by
the said Project Sporisor as-sufficient to cover fully any additional demonstrable costs incurred by the Project.
Sponsor because:of such failure, ncluding extra engineering costs; unless govered by o Liguidatéd Damage Clause:
forthisproject. '

Section F: CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE INVOLVING THE SUPPLYING
OF ALUMINUM, GLASS, STEEL OR IRON PRODUCTS

We hiave complied andshafl continue fo comply with the provisions 6f Chapter 5. Article 19, ofthe Official West
Vitginta code, 1931, as amended, -which statute is incorporated herein by seference and ‘tho applicable
specificatiens, involving Domestic Aluminum, Glass, and-Iron i Public:Works Projects. We bave also complied
and shall continue to comply with the provisions of Chapter 54, Article 3, Section 56.of the West Virginia code,

1931, 4s amended, which statute is incorporated hercin by reférence and thie applicable specifications, involviig
Domestic Steel Products in Staté Supported Projects.

Section:G: BLANK.

WEST VIRGINIA' LICENSE NUMBER

1 pefer 1o Spocification 102.6
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Section I: DRUG AND ALCOHOL FREE WORKPLACE

State of West Virginia _
DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CONFORMANCE AFFIDAVIT
West Virginia Code§21-1D-5
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,

COUNTY OF . _, TO-WIT:

I, _ , after being first duly sworn, depose and state as
follows:

1. I am an employee of _ N ___qand,
' (Company Name)

2. Idoherebyattest that

‘{Com pany-‘-Namei

maintains 3 valid written drug free workplace policy and that such policy is in
compliance with: West Virginia Code §21-1D-5.

The-ahove statéments-are siworh te under the penalty of perjury.

~ (Company Name)

By:

Title:

Date:

Taken, subscribed and swom to before methis ______ dayof .

My Commission expires |

(Seal)

" (Notary Public)
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Section J: ADDENIA (Project Sponsor to incluide this statement:if addendums exist)

I heréby acknowledge receipt of the following checked addendurni(s).and. have made fhe necessary revisions to the confractor's
proposal, planis and/or specifications, or other dpplicable documénts and Have considered the addendum(s) i the caldulation of
ny bid.

ADDENDUM NUMBERS: 1 _2 __3__ 4 __35__ Tfurther acknpwiedge that failurcto confirm receipt of the addendum(s)

will cause:my proposal te be rejected,
Section ¥z IF AN INDIVIDUAL, SIGN BELOW:

(Name) T 7 (Street and Post Office Address)

{¥ AN INDIVIDUAL DOING BUSINESS UNDER A TRADE NAME SIGN BELOW:

(Trads Name) ) " (Street anid Post Office Address)

Sole GhimerBy

IF A PARTNERSHIP, SIGN BELOW:

o {Name.of Partnership} ' " (Styeet and Post Office Adi‘lz'ress_)r ‘
' {Authorized Partnery ' {Street sind PosrOffice Address)

IF A JOINT BID, SIGNBELOW:

(MName of Corporation) (Nanie of Corporation)
Ineotpotated under the laws of the Incorpiorated under thelaws ofthe
Stafeof . . . . State of
By _ _ By
(Titte of Officer) ' - © (Title 6£ Officer)
{Steest and Post Office Address) ‘ ” {Street wnd Post Gffioe. Address)

1F A CORPORATION, SIGN BELOW:

{Nameé of Corporation)

Jncorporated under-the laws of the State of

By

{Strect and Post Office Address) (Title of Officer Signing)

ACKNOWLEDGMENT, MUST BE NOTARIZED;

Taken, subsctibed and swork to before me this __ dayof 20
‘My Commission Expires 7
Notaty Sedlis required

* Notary Public
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